Administration Building
7776 Lake Street

River Forest River Forest, IL 60305
Public Schools ‘ : 708-771-8282

January 18, 2022

Jonathan P. Fagg Jonathan.P.Fagg@abc.com
WLS-TV

Dear Mr. Fagg:

This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request received in my
office on January 11, 2022.

REQUEST: A) “RECORDS REQUESTED:

1. “Request access to and/or a copy of documentation of remote learning equipment reported
as missing, damaged, broken, stolen or otherwise unavailable for use. For this request,
please provide the information in aggregate including (if available): type of device, school
that device-assigned student attends, date of issuance, data or report of loss, and any other
relevant information. In addition, please provide (if available) documentation showing the
total number of remote learning equipment assigned”.

RESPONSE: We have had 2 Swivl’s repaired/replaced since our purchase in June of 2020. One unit
was dead upon arrival and one was accidentally damaged in a classroom. Both were replaced at no
charge to the district.

As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records under
the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant to my
understanding of your FOIA request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.

Superintendent

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: Fagg, Jonathan P. (WLS-TV) Jonathan.P.Fagg@abc.com
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: January 11, 2022 at 6:14 PM
To: condone@district90.org
Cc: Weidner, Ross E. (WLS-TV) Ross.E.Weidner@abc.com

Dear River Forest SD 90,

Via FOIA, | request access to and/or a copy of documentation of remote learning equipment reported as missing, damaged, broken, stolen or
otherwise unavailable for use. For this request, please provide the information in aggregate including (if available): type of device, school that
device-assigned student attends, date of issuance, data or report of loss, and any other relevant information. In addition, please provide (if
available) documentation showing the total number of remote learning equipment assigned.

If you believe any portions of these records are not subject to FOIA, please redact the materials to facilitate production and cite specific
exemptions you believe justify redaction of the materials.

Thanks,

Ross Weidner and Jonathan Fagg
ABC7 Chicago

(312)590-1594



